Clearwater

Underground Water Conservation District ‘

WAAANS
Every drop counts!

Board Meeting
&
Workshop

Clearwater Underground Water Conservation District
700 Kennedy Court
Belton, Texas

Wednesday
April 13, 2022
1:30 p.m.




Clearwater Underground Water Conservation District
Board Members

Leland Gersbach, Director Pct. 1
President

7872 Hackberry

Holland, TX 76534

Phone: 254-657-2679

E-mail: lgersbach@cuwcd.org

Work: Brockway, Gersbach, Franklin

& Niemeier P.C.

3520 SW H.K. Dodgen Loop
Temple, TX 76504

Phone: 254-773-9907

Fax: 254-773-1570

Gary Young, Director Pct. 2
Secretary
1314 Creek View
Salado, TX 76571
Cell Phone: 972-571-3118
E-mail: gyoung@cuwcd.org

Jody Williams, Director Pct. 3

15098 FM 437 South

P.O. Box 780

Rogers, TX 76569

Cell Phone: 254-493-4705
E-mail: jwilliams @cuwcd.org

Scott Brooks, Director Pct. 4

425 Mercy Ranch Rd.
Florence, TX 76527

Phone: 254-226-4000
E-mail: sbrooks@cuwcd.org

David Cole, Director At-Large
Vice President
2401 Brown Circle
Killeen, TX 76543-2930
Cell Phone: 254-289-1219
E-mail: dcole@cuwcd.org

Revised Dec. 26, 2018







NOTICE OF THE MEETING OF THE
CLEARWATER UNDERGROUND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
April 13, 2022

Notice is hereby given that the above-named Board will hold a Workshop beginning at 10:00 a.m. and the Regular

Board meeting beginning at 1:30 p.m. on Wednesday, April 13, 2022, in the Clearwater UWCD Board Room located
at 700 Kennedy Court, Belton, Texas. The following items of business will be discussed!.

Workshop:
1. Discuss the process for implementing management zones within Bell County and potential rule changes.
2. Receive information related to Groundwater Management Area 8, per the Joint Planning and Development
of the Round 3 Desired Future Conditions.
3. Receive information related to Cyber Security Training required for 2022.
4. Receive presentation from the Texas A&M School of Law, Environmental and Natural Resources Systems
Law Clinic.

Board Meeting:

1. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance.

2. Public comment?.

3. Approve minutes of March 9, 2022, Board meeting.

4. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action if necessary, to accept the monthly financial report for March

2022 (FY22) as presented.

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action if necessary, to accept the monthly investment fund account

report for March 2022 (FY22) as presented.

6. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action if necessary, to accept the Quarterly Deferred Compensation
Employee Retirement Program account report as presented.

7. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action if necessary, to approve the FY22 line-item budget amendments
as requested.

8. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action if necessary, to accept the 2021 CUWCD Annual Report as
presented.

9. Hold Public Hearing on the following application:
a). William Gamblin P.E. submitted an application, on behalf of Mr. Cy Long, dba Aria Prairie LLC, to the
Clearwater Underground Water Conservation District (CUWCD) on February 1, 2022, for a combination
drilling and operating permit to authorize drilling and withdrawal from a proposed new well (#N2-22-001P)
to be completed in the Edwards BFZ Aquifer with a 1%-inch column pipe on a 46-acre tract located at 1500-
1400 block, Elmer King Road, Belton, TX 76513, to produce groundwater necessary for the prescribed
groundwater availability study (GAS) for a proposed subdivision of 8-lots, each serviced by one well, cach
with an annual quantity not to exceed 0.34 acre-feet/yr. or 110,790 gallons per year per lot, thus 2.72 acre-
feet/yr. or 886,315 gallons per year for 8-wells to serve the proposed subdivision known as Aria Prairie LLC.

10. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action if necessary, to approve CUWCD/Bell County ILA to
designate a project manager for the Bell-Cor Karst Coalition RHCP.

11. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action if necessary, to approve registration and sponsorship of the
2022 Texas Groundwater Summit August 30-Septemberl, 2022,

12. General Manager's report conceming office management and staffing related to District Management Plan”.

13. Receive monthly staff report and possible consideration and Board action on the following®:

Drought Status reports

Education Outreach update

Monitoring Well reports

Rainfall report

Well Registration update

Aquifer Status and Non-exempt Monthly Well Production reports

14. Director comments and reports®.

15. Discuss agenda items for the next meeting.

16. Set time and place for next meeting.

17. Adjourn.

Dated the _8th _ day of _April 2022

L4

mepange

Leland Gersbach, Board President

By: sk (.
Dirk Aaron, Asst. Secretary

Agenda items may be considered, deliberated and/or acted upon in a different order than set forth above.

The Clearwater Und d Water Ci jon District |s committed to pli; with the Ameri with Disabilities Act (ADA). Reasonable
dations and equal opp ity for effective ions will be provided upon request. Please contact the District office at 254-933-0120 at teast

24 hours in advance if accommodation is needed.

'During the meeting, the Board reserves the right to go into executive session for any of the purposes authorized under Chapter 551 of the Texas Govemment

Code, for any item on the above agenda or as otherwise authorized by law.

'szms who desire to address the Board on any matter may sign up to do so prior to this mecting. Public comments will be received during this portion of the
8. Please limit to 3 mi No di ion or final action will be taken by the Board except as authorized by section 551,042 of the Government

Code.

*No formal action will be taken by the Board on these agenda items. These items are on the agenda to provide the District’s staff, Public Task Force Commmeu,
and Directors with an opportunity to bring to the public’s and each other's attention imponant activities and issues perti to the of gi

within the District, including, but not limited to, current events in the District involving groundwater, wells, or District pemmiitees, state or mglonal de\elopmenls
related to water management, and activities of the staff, Public Advisory Committee, and Directors. Substantive deliberation and formal action on any of these
issues will be conducted pursuant to a specific item on a future agenda.

1€b V 8- HdV il



.

. N

an R -1 Al

29

-

NOTICE OF PERMIT HEARING OF THE
CLEARWATER UNDERGROUND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

Notice is hereby given that the Board of Directors for the Clearwater Underground Water Conservation
District will conduct a hearing on one Application for Permit as described below at 1:30 p.m. on Wednesday,

April 13, 2022, in the Clearwater UWCD Board Room located at 700 Kennedy Court, Belton, Texas, in
compliance with the Texas Open Meetings Act.

The hearing will be conducted on the following ap

plication:
Applicant’s File | Permit Applicant/Holder Location of Well/Wells Proposed Annual Groundwater
Number/Name and Landowner * Withdrawal Amount & Purpose of
Use )
Combination
Drilling & Aria Prairie LLC New Well: N2-22-001P Request for a Combination Drilling &
Operating

Operating Permit for a new well to
Permit c/o William Gamblin P.E. Latitude: 30.975833° produce groundwater for domestic use in

P.0. Box 1404 Longitude: -97.480833° a proposed subdivision. This application
N2-22-001P Temple, TX 76503 is necessary for the prescribed TCEQ-
New Well Completed to the Edwards BFZ | Groundwater Availability Study (GAS)
(512)484-2033 Aquifer. The well will be equipped | for plating the propoesed Aria Prairie LLC
with a maximum 1 % inch column | Subdivision of 8 lots, each serviced by
pipe with a submersible pump | one well, under Title 30, Texas
rating not to exceed 30 gallons per | Administrative Code, Chapter 230,

minute on the 46-acre tract located | Sections 230.2 through and including
at 1500-1400 Block of Elmer King | 230.11.
Rd, Belton, TX 76513

Proposed annual quantity not to exceed
0.34 acre-feet or 110,790 gallons per year
per well or 2.72 acre-feet or 886,315

gallons per year for 8 wells to serve the
proposed subdivision.

The Applications for Permit and Permit Amendments, if granted, would authorize the permit holder to drill a well
and/or a operate well within the Clearwater Underground Water Conservation District according to the terms and
conditions set forth in the permit. A person wishing to submit a Contested Case Hearing Request who is unable to

appear at the hearing on the date and time set forth above must also file a motion for continuance with CUWCD
demonstrating good cause for the inability to not appear.

For additional information about this application or the permitting process, or to request information on the legal

requirements on what MUST be included for a Contested Case Hearing Request to be valid, please contact CUWCD
at 700 Kennedy Court (PO Box 1989) Belton, Texas, 76513, 254-933-0120.

ISSUED this 1* day of April, 2022 in Belton, Texas, on the recommendation of the General Manager.

I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that the above NOTICE OF PERMIT HEARING of the Board of
Directors of the Clearwater Underground Water Conservation District is a true and correct copy of said Notice. |
have posted a true and correct copy of said Notice at the District office located in Belton, Texas, and said Notice was
posted on April 1, 2022, and remained posted continuously for at least 10 (ten) days immediately preceding the day

of said hearing; a true and correct copy of said Notice was furnished to the Bell County Clerk, in which the above-
named political subdivision is located.

Dated 04/1/2022 Clearwater Underground Water Conservation District
;: By: C@";J(' ﬁb""‘
3 Dirk Aaron, General Manager
I
t
. 2
S ,’



Minutes - Item #3




Clearwater Underground Water Conservation District Meeting
700 Kennedy Court
Belton, TX
Wednesday, March 9, 2022
Minutes

The Clearwater Underground Water Conservation District (CUWCD) held a Workshop at 10:00 a.m. and the Regular
Board meeting at 1:30 p.m. on Wednesday, March 9, 2022, at the Clearwater UWCD Building, located at 700 Kennedy
Court, Belton, Texas.

Board Members Present: Absent: Staff:

Leland Gersbach, President, Pct 1 Dirk Aaron, General Manager
David Cole, Vice President, At Large Shelly Chapman, Admin Manager
Gary Young, Secretary, Pct 2 Corey Dawson, Field Tech

Jody Williams, Director, Pct 3
Scott Brooks, Director, Pct 4

Guest:

Cole Ruiz — Lloyd Gosselink James Beach — AGS Mike Keester - RWH&A
Raul Zavala — Zavala Drilling Tomas Reynoso, Ir. Tomas Reynoso, Sr.
William Gamblin — Gamblin Eng. Vince Clause Allan Standen

Dr. Joe Yelderman — Baylor Univ.

Workshop convened with President, Leland Gersbach, at 10:03 a.m.

Workshop Item #1: Discuss the process for implementing management zones within Bell County and potential rule
changes.

Received presentations by Cole Ruiz, James Beach, and Dirk Aaron to begin a process of monthly deliberation and
open Q&A for the Board to begin seeing and discussing what changes can be accomplished within the framework of
the district rules and Chapter 36 Water Code and implementing management zones within Bell County.

Workshop Item #2: Receive information related to Groundwater Management Area 8, per the Joint Planning and
Development of the Round 3 Desired Future Conditions.

James Beach noted that WSP submitted the Explanatory Report to TWDB and addressed questions regarding the report.
Still waiting for TWDB to formally accept the report.

Workshop Item #3: Receive updates on the Bell-Cor RHCP.
Nothing new to report at this time.

Workshop Item #4: Receive draft of the Annual Report for 2021.
Dirk will give the Board a draft copy of the Annual Report for 2021 at the Board meeting. He commented that Tristin
needs any edits or changes submitted by March 31*.

Workshop closed with President, Leland Gersbach, at 12:16 p.m. Regular Board meeting to convene at 1:30.

Regular Board meeting convened with President, Leland Gersbach at 1:30 p.m.

1. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance.
Vice President, David Cole, gave the invocation.
Secretary, Gary Young, led the Pledge of Allegiance.

2. Public Comment.
None.

3. Approve minutes of February 16, 2022, Board meeting.
Board members received the minutes of the February 16, 2022, Board meeting and workshop in their Board
packet to review prior to the meeting.



Secretary, Gary Young, moved to approve the minutes of the February 16, 2022, Board meeting and Workshop.
Vice President, David Cole, seconded the motion.

Motion carried 5-0.

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action if necessary, to accept the monthly financial report for February
2022 FY22) as presented.
Board members received the monthly financial report for February 2022 in their Board packet to review prior
to the meeting.

Vice President, David Cole, moved to accept the monthly financial report for February 2022 as presented.
Director, Scott Brooks, seconded the motion.

Motion carried 5-0.

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action if necessary, to accept the monthly Investment Fund Account
report for February 2022 (FY22) as presented.
Board members received the monthly investment fund account report for February 2022 in their Board packet
to review prior to the meeting.

Director, Jody Williams, moved to accept the monthly investment fund account report for February 2022 as
presented. Secretary, Gary Young, seconded the motion.

Motion carried 5-0.

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action if necessary, to approve the FY22 line-item budget amendments
as requested.
Shelly Chapman commented that there were none.

Show Cause Hearing opened with President, Leland Gersbach, at 1:32 p.m.

7.

Hold a show cause hearing on the following violations;
a) Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action necessary upon receiving testimony related to violation of
District Rule 6.5 by drilling and completing a well on January 22, 2022, without a formal CUWCD permit on a
tract of land less than 10-acres and greater than or equal to 2-acres, Latitude 30.930066 and Longitude -
97.701384 by both Raul Zavala (“Driller”) (TDLR License #54363) officed at 1910 S. Wheeler St., Jasper, TX
76951 and Mr. Tomas Reynoso (“Property Owner”), located at 15731 Cedar Valley Rd., Salado, TX.
As the presiding officer of the hearing, President, Leland Gersbach, called to order the show cause hearing at
1:32 p.m. He noted that the hearing is the result of a formal notice by the District General Manager, Dirk Aaron,
per District rule 12.3.2(a)(b). Dirk sent said order on February 24, 2022, to both parties to appear before the
Board today, March 9, 2022.

Leland reviewed the procedures that would apply to the hearing and noted, for the record, that the District’s
Legal Counsel, Cole Ruiz, is present to address any procedural questions or concerns. He explained that the
show cause hearing has undergone administrative and legal review by the District Staff and General Counsel.

Leland offered the general public wishing to speak an opportunity to do so. There were no public comments.

Leland will take appearances and hear testimony related to the alleged violation in accordance with the
procedures outlined in the District Rules. Leland administered an oath to all parties participating in today’s
show cause hearing (Dirk Aaron — General Manager, Cole Ruiz — Legal Counsel, Tomas Reynoso Sr., Tomas
Reynoso Jr. — Property Owner, and Raul Zavala — Driller).

Leland asked Dirk to review the facts of the case. Dirk summarized the facts of the case and the necessary
actions needed for potential compliance. Dirk also prepared a formal notice and sent the order to both parties
involved to appear before the Board on March 9, 2022.

Leland addressed questions to Tomas Reynoso and Raul Zavala and gave the Board members an opportunity
to ask any additional questions of the parties. No other questions were asked.



Leland concluded the discussion on the alleged violations described in today’s hearing.

Leland addressed the General Manager and asked if he still held to the recommendations listed in the Board’s
packet related to the Enforcement Order.

Dirk recapped the findings of the Enforceable Order and recommended a fine of $1,000 be imposed on both
Tomas Reynoso and Raul Zavala and recommended actions to correct the violations by May 11,

Legal Counsel, Cole Ruiz, clarified that Tomas Reynoso and Raul Zavala understood everything discussed in
the Enforceable Order and the elements therein. They both indicated they understood.

Cole recommended the Board extend the imposed deadline to 90 days (June 7%), allowing the parties time to
meet all of the requirements required for compliance. Dirk stated that the June Board meeting is scheduled for

June 8™, which would be 91 days. Cole indicated that would be acceptable.

Dirk reminded Tomas that once all the elements are met, he would need to submit another application and pay
the $200 application fee. The new application will then be presented to the Board in a public hearing for review.

Leland asked if the Board had an interest in any further discussion. Hearing none, Leland asked for a motion
for the entire enforcement order or a modified version based on the findings.

Director, Jody Williams, moved to issue the enforcement order as presented with the correction to 91 days or
the June 8" Board meeting. Vice President, David Cole, seconded the motion.

Motion carried 5-0.

Show Cause Hearing closed with President, Leland Gersbach at 1:55 p.m.

Public Hearing opened with President, Leland Gersbach, at 1:1:57 p.m.

8.

Hold Public Hearing on the following application:
a) Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action if necessary, on an application submitted by William Gamblin,
P.E. on behalf of Zachary & Charlotte Baird, for a combination drilling and operating permit to authorize
drilling and withdrawal from a proposed new well (N2-21-008P) to complete the prescribed TCEQ Groundwater
Availability Study for plating the proposed Rancho Vista Phase 2 Subdivision under Title 30, Texas
Administrative Code, Chapter 230, Section 230.2 through and including 230.11 permit to authorize the
withdrawal from a new well completed in the Middle Trinity Aquifer with a 2-inch column pipe on an 88.47-
acre tract located at 21801 Williamson Road, Salado, TX 76571, Latitude 30.872972/Longitude -97.602789 (well
# N2-21-008P), to produce water for domestic use in a shared well system serving 8 homes and no more than
22 people for a proposed annual quantity not to exceed 5.0 acre-feet or 1,657,465 gallons per year total.
As presiding officer of the hearing, President, Leland Gersbach, called to order the public hearing at 1:57 p.m.
Leland gave a summary of the application to be considered and a brief explanation of the procedural issues. He
confirmed a quorum of the Board was in attendance to participate in the ruling of the application. Leland stated
that the permit applications had undergone administrative and technical review by District staff, consultants,
and legal counsel.

Leland reviewed the procedures that would apply to the hearing and noted the meeting had been properly
noticed.

Leland stated anyone wishing to participate in the hearing, in support or protest, would need to sign up to speak
and should do so while he addressed other procedural issues.

As presiding officer, Leland will take evidence and sworn testimony, and rule on any procedural issues.

Leland noted that the Board would hear testimony and deliberate on the well application submitted by William
Gamblin, P.E. on behalf of Zachary & Charlotte Baird. Leland will hear testimony by William Gamblin



(applicant’s representative), Dirk Aaron (General Manager - CUWCD), Mike Keester (LRE Water), and Cole
Ruiz (Lloyd Gosselink Attorneys at Law), and any qualified party to the case.

Leland invited anyone wishing to make a public comment or protest the application to speak up. There were no
public comments or protestants.

Leland administered an oath to all participants (Dirk Aaron, Mike Keester, Cole Ruiz, and William Gamblin).

William Gamblin addressed the Board and gave a presentation explaining the request for a well.

Dirk gave a general explanation of the application and noted that the applicant has been working with William
Gamblin. The applicant has met all criteria and has agreed to the special provisions laid out for him. Dirk
replied to Leland’s questions and stated that the application had been deemed administratively complete, all
fees have been paid.

Mike Keesters presented his analysis of the application at hand. Leland addressed questions to Mike pertaining
to his findings.

Leland addressed the applicant with questions about his understanding related to the proposed application and
special provisions agreed upon. William Gamblin replied that he understood and agreed to the special

provisions.

Leland gave the Board an opportunity to ask any additional questions they might have concerning the
application. Hearing none, Leland invited the applicant an opportunity for rebuttal. He had none.

Leland concluded the discussion on the application. Seeing that all parties had an opportunity to make their
cases, Leland asked if any parties were interested in submitting additional evidence. There was none.

Leland concluded the evidentiary portion of the application.
Leland asked for a motion to grant/deny/partially grant the applicant’s request for a combination
drilling/operating permit of 5.0 ac-ft/year from the Hensell layer known as the Middle Trinity aquifer as

described in today’s hearing.

Leland stated that if the Board agrees, they can approve the drilling permit and reconvene the hearing at a later
date to receive a formal presentation on the results of the prescribed TCEQ GAC study.

Director, Scott Brooks, moved to grant the applicant’s request for a drilling permit only with the noted special
condition and provisions as discussed and agreed upon by the applicant’s representative. Vice President, David

Cole, seconded the motion.

Motion carried 5-0.

Public Hearing closed and Board meeting reconvened with President Leland Gersbach at 2:56 p.m.

9.  Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action if necessary, to approve the set-back waiver for Sherry Collins.
The applicant, Sherry Collins, is requesting an exception to the District’s requirement that wells observe a
minimum setback of 50’ from all property lines. She is requesting a setback reduction of approximately 6’ feet
from the north property line (she owns the adjacent property). The applicant has provided the required waiver
from the adjacent property owner (who is herself) and all signatures have been notarized.

Dirk recommends approval of this request subject to an OSSF contingency plan approved by the Bell County
Public Health Department. He noted that all requirements per district rule 9.5.5(a)(e) have been met and
submitted.



Secretary, Gary Young, moved to approve the set-back waiver as requested. Director, Scott Brooks, seconded
the motion.

Motion carried 5-0.

10. General Manager’s report concerning office management and staffing related to District Management Plan.

e Dirk informed the Board of an automobile accident involving Corey Dawson and the district truck. He
described the details of the accident and noted that no one was injured. The insurance company was
notified immediately and will be handling all communication.

e Dirk gave a brief update on the re-platting of the Clearwater property and details of the communications
between Dirk and the City of Belton.

11. Review monthly report and possible consideration and Board action on the following:
a) Drought Status Reports
b) Education Outreach Update
¢) Monitoring Wells
d) Rainfall Reports
e) Well Registration Update
J) Aaquifer Status Report & Non-exempt Monthly Well Production Reports
(Copiers of the Monthly Staff Reports were given to the Board Members to review. No action required.
Information items only.)

12. Director’s comments and reports.
e Leland Gersbach: None

Jody Williams: None

Gary Young: None
Scott Brooks: None

David Cole: None

13. Discuss agenda items for the next meeting.
o Possible permit hearings
¢ Final edition of the 2021 Annual Report
e Continue discussion of Management Zones/Rule Changes in Workshop

14. Set time and place of next meeting.
Wednesday, April 13, 2022 — Workshop beginning at 10:00 a.m. and Regular Board meeting at 1:30 p.m. at the
CUWCD office

15. Adjourn.

Board Meeting closed with President, Leland Gersbach, at 3:08 p.m.

Leland Gersbach, President

ATTEST:

Gary Young, Secretary or
Dirk Aaron, Assistant Secretary



Financial Report - Item #4




2:44 PM Clearwater Underground Water Conservation

04/05/22 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of March 31, 2022
Mar 31, 22
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
10005 - Cash-Reg Operating 15,165.45
10500 - Cash-TexPoo! Prime 639,759.67
10505 . Cash - TexPool 634,092.63
Total Checking/Savings 1,289,017.75
Accounts Receivable
11000 - Accounts Receivable 2,927.02
Total Accounts Receivable 2,927.02
Other Current Assets
11005 - Accounts Receivable - Taxes 22,425.93
Total Other Current Assets 22,425.93
Total Current Assets 1,314,370.70
Fixed Assets
15005 - Land 59,981.29
15010 - Leasehold Improvements 19,000.00
15015 - Building 306,734.08
15016 - Storage Building 104,382.03
15018 - Monitor Welis 92,938.18
15019 - Mobile Classroom Trailer 90,688.85
15020 . Field Equipment 17,243.55
15023 - Vehicles 6,920.00
15025 . Office Equipment 71,574.04
15030 - Accumulated Depreciation -208,221.30
Total Fixed Assets 561,240.72
TOTAL ASSETS 1,875,611.42
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
21000 - Deferred Tax Revenue 22,425.93
21050 - Compensated Absences Accrued 13,352.88
24000 - Payroll Liabilities
24010 - TWC 1,008.00
Total 24000 - Payroll Liabilities 1,008.00
Total Other Current Liabilities 36,786.81
Total Current Liabilities 36,786.81
Total Liabilities 36,786.81
Equity
31000 - Unappropriated Fund Balance 863,207.26
32000 - *Retained Earnings -20,994.84
33000 - Investment in Fixed Assets 592,189.66
Net Income 404,422.53
Total Equity 1,838,824.61
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1,875,611.42

Page 1






Clearwater Underground Water Conservation

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
October 2021 through March 2022

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

40005 -
40010 -
40015 -
40020 -
40030 -
40035 -

Application Fee Income
Bell CAD Current Year Tax
Beli CAD Deliquent Tax
Interest Income

Transport Fee Income
Civil Penalties

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

50000 -

Administrative Expenses

50100 - Audit
50200 - Conferences & Prof Development
50250 - Contingency Fund

50300 - Director Expenses

50305 - At Large
50310 - Pct. 1
50315 . Pct. 2
50320 - Pct. 3
50325 - Pct. 4

Total 50300 - Director Expenses

50400 - Director Fees

50405 - At Large
50410 - Pct. 1
50415 . Pct. 2
50420 - Pct. 3
50425 - Pct. 4

Total 50400 - Director Fees

50500 - Dues & Memberships
50550 - Election Expense

50600 - GMA 8 Expenses

50605 - Technical Committee
50610 - Administration

Total 50600 - GMA 8 Expenses

50700 - Meals
50800 - Mileage Reimbursements
50900 - Travel & Hotel

Total 50000 - Administrative Expenses

3:35 PM

04/05/2022
Accrual Basis

Oct '21 FY22 FY22 $ Over
Mar ‘22 thru . Mar Original Amended Budget
22 Budget Budget

0.00 8,200.00 50,000.00 §0,000.00 -41,800.00
38,756.68 707,311.44 777,106.00 777,106.00 -69,794.56
495,21 3,549.36 10,000.00 10,000.00 -6,450.64
263.40 529.26 1,000.00 1,000.00 -470.74
0.00 1,336.29 1,500.00 1,500.00 -163.71
2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00
41,515.29 722,926.35 839,606.00 839,606.00 -116,679.65
41,515.29 722,926.35 839,606.00 839,606.00 -116,679.65
0.00 7,700.00 8,500.00 8,500.00 -800.00
0.00 855.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 -3,145.00
0.00 0.00 90,264.00 58,714.00 -58,714.00
0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00
0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00
81.90 81.90 1,500.00 1,500.00 -1,418.10
0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00
0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00
81.90 81.90 7,500.00 7,500.00 -7,418.10
300.00 1,050.00 2,550.00 2,550.00 -1,500.00
0.00 0.00 2,550.00 2,550.00 -2,550.00
450.00 1,350.00 2,550.00 2,550.00 -1,200.00
300.00 1,050.00 2,550.00 2,550.00 -1,500.00
0.00 0.00 2,550.00 2,550.00 -2,550.00
1,050.00 3,450.00 12,750.00 12,750.00 -9,300.00
1,189.80 3,319.80 4,000.00 4,000.00 -680.20
0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 -500.00
0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00
0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 -2,500.00
0.00 0.00 7,500.00 7,500.00 -7,500.00
90.75 238.95 1,000.00 1,000.00 -761.05
0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00
163.57 1,217.37 4,500.00 4,500.00 -3,282.63
2,576.02 16,863.02 145,5614.00 113,964.00 -97,100.98

Page 1 of 5



52000 - Salary Costs

52005 -
52010 -
52015 -
52020 -
52025 -
52040 -
52045 -
52050 -
52055 -
52060 -

Administrative Assistant
Educational Coord/Support Tech
Manager

Part Time/Intern

Office Assistant/Field Tech
Health Insurance

Payroll Taxes & Work Comp
Retirement

Payroll Expenses

Freshbenies

Total 52000 - Salary Costs

53000 - Operating Expenses

§3010
53020
53030

53100

- Bank Service Charges
- Advertisement
- Appraisal District

- Clearwater Studies

53105 - Trinity Studies

§3105.1 - Pumping Distribution
53105.2 - Pumping Test
53105.3 - Synoptic

53105.4 - GAM Run

5§3105.5 - Mgmt Options
53105.6 - Water Quality Studies

Total 53105 - Trinity Studies

53110 - Edwards BFZ Studies

53110.1 - Pumping Distribution
53110.2 . Pumping Test
53110.3 - Synoptic

53110.4 - Spring Shed (Baylor)
53110.5 - Water Quality Studies
53110.6 - GAM Calibration

Total 53110 - Edwards BFZ Studies

53115 . Drought Contingency Plan

53120 - Endangered Species

53120.1 . Coalition

53120.2 - Reimburseable Order
53120.3 - 4(d) rule

53120.4 - DPS Petition

53120 - Endangered Species - Other

Total 53120 - Endangered Species

Mar '22

Oct '21
thru Mar

FY22
Original

FY22
Amended

$ Over
Budget

'22 Budget Budget
S —— - | —

4,666.67  28,000.02  56,00000  56,000.00  -27,999.98
4,166.67 2500002  50,000.00  50,000.00  -24,999.98
8,333.33  49,999.98  100,000.00  100,000.00  -50,000.02
0.00 0.00 4,500.00 4,500.00 -4,500.00
3,916.67  23,500.02  47,00000  47,000.00  -23,499.98
2,87693  19,693.17  34,52500  34,52500  -14,831.83
1,67028  10,905.46  25300.00  25,300.00  -14,394.54
861.25 5167.50  11,385.00  11,385.00 -6,217.50
33.66 159.64 125.00 425.00 -265.36
36.00 216.00 432.00 432.00 -216.00
26,561.46  162,641.81  329,267.00  329,567.00 -166,925.19
21.12 41.30 50.00 50.00 -8.70
0.00 199.50 4,000.00 4,000.00 -3,800.50
1,929.00 3,777.00 9,000.00 9,000.00 -5,223.00
0.00 0.00 3,750.00 3,750.00 -3,750.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 7,000.00 7,000.00 -7,000.00
0.00 0.00 7,000.00 7,000.00 -7,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 000 1775000  17,750.00  -17,750.00
0.00 0.00 3,750.00 3,750.00 -3,750.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00  10,00000  10,000.00  -10,000.00
0.00 0.00  13,750.00  13,750.00  -13,750.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 7,312.50 000  31,250.00  -23,937.50
0.00 0.00 2250000  22,500.00  -22,500.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 7,31250  22,500.00  53,750.00  -46,437.50

Page 2 of 5



53125 - Environmental Flows

53130 . General Consulting
53130.1 - DFC Process
53130.2 - Eval of Rules
53130.3 - Eval. Hydrogeologic Report
53130.4 - Investigations
53130.5 . Geo Logging
5§3130.6 - Aquifer Monitor Well Tool
53130.7 - ASR Study
§3130.8 . Data Release
Total 53130 - General Consulting

53135 . Monitor Well Construction
53140 - Monitor Wells Expenses
63141 - Weather Station Expense
53145 . Spring Flow Gauge

53150 . Water Quality

53155 . 3-D Visualization

Total 53100 - Clearwater Studies

53200 - Spring Flow Gage System
53205 - Op. & Maintenance
53210 . Installation

Total 53200 - Spring Flow Gage System

53300 - Computer Consulting
53305 - Enhancements - Data Base
53306 . Hosting - Data Base
53310 - Hosting - PDI
53311 . Hosting - Website
53312 . Enhancements - Website
53315 . IT Network Sustainment
53317 - Management Tool Sustainment
Total 53300 - Computer Consulting

53400 - Computer Licenses/Virus Prtctn
53450 - Computer Repairs and Supplies
53500 - Computer Software & Hardware
53550 - Copier/Scanner/Plotter
53600 - Educational Outreach/Marketing
53603 : Event Sponsor/Income
53605 - Event Cost
53615 - Promotional items
53620 - Supplies & Equipment
53625 : Curriculum
Total 53600 - Educational Outreach/Marketing

Oct '21 FY22 FY22 $ Over
Mar '22 thru . Mar Original Amended Budget
22 Budget Budget

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00
0.00 1,836.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 -3,164.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
535.00 2,067.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 -5,933.00
0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
535.00 3,903.00 23,000.00 23,000.00 -19,097.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3,380.00 3,380.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 -1,620.00
0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
182.32 615.57 3,500.00 3,500.00 -2,884.43
0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00
4,097.32 15,211.07 92,500.00 123,750.00  -108,538.93
0.00 0.00 15,800.00 15,900.00 -15,900.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 15,900.00 15,900.00 -15,900.00
0.00 38,479.25 38,500.00 38,500.00 -20.75
0.00 0.00 1,250.00 1,250.00 -1,250.00
0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 -250.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
450.00 2,700.00 5,400.00 5,400.00 -2,700.00
975.00 975.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 -1,025.00
1,425.00 42,154.25 47,400.00 47,400.00 -5,245.75
44.00 264.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 -1,236.00
0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00
0.00 943.89 5,000.00 5,000.00 -4,056.11
486.56 2,919.36 6,000.00 6,000.00 -3,080.64
0.00 -5,500.00 0.00 0.00 -5,500.00
255.39 10,342.42 10,000.00 10,000.00 342.42
0.00 2,044.36 5,000.00 5,000.00 -2,955.64
0.00 632.45 4,500.00 4,500.00 -3,967.55
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
255.39 7,419.23 19,500.00 19,500.00 -12,080.77

Page3of 5



53650 - Furniture & Equipment

53700 - Legal

53701

- Drought Contingency Plan
53702 -
53703 -
53704 -
53705 -
53706 -

Endangered Species

General (rules/accountability)
Legislative Research/Analysis
Legislative Services
GMA/DFC/MAG support

Total 53700 - Legal

53720 - Office Supplies

53730 - Permit Reviews

53731 .
53732 .

Geoscience
Legal Evaluation

Total 53730 - Permit Reviews

53740 -
53750 -
53760 -
53780 -
53785 .
53790 -

Postage

Printing

Reserve for Uncollected Taxes
Subscriptions

Mobile Classroom Expense

Vehicle Expense

Total 53000 - Operating Expenses

54000 - Facility Costs

54100 - Insurance

54101 .
54102 .
54103 -
54104 -
54105 -

Liability

Property

Surety Bonds
Worker's Comp
Liability - Vehicle

Total 54100 - Insurance

54200 - Building Repairs/Maintenance
54300 - Janitorial Service
54400 - Janitorial Supplies

54500 - Lawn Maintenance/Service
54600 - Security
Total 54000 - Facility Costs

55000 - Utilities

55200 - Electricity

55300 - Internet

55400 - Phone

55500 - Water/Garbage
Total 55000 - Utilities

Oct '21 Fy22 FY22 $ Over
Mar '22 thru . Mar Original Amended Budget
22 Budget Budget

0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 -2,500.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 5,595.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 -9,405.00
3,682.00 13,088.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 -1,912.00
0.00 704.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 -1,796.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 2,073.04 10,000.00 10,000.00 -7,926.96
3,682.00 21,460.04 42,500.00 42,500.00 -21,039.96
346.12 728.31 3,500.00 3,500.00 -2,771.69
1,050.00 15,236.50 25,000.00 25,000.00 -9,763.50
1,749.00 4,319.40 25,000.00 25,000.00 -20,680.60
2,799.00 19,555.90 50,000.00 50,000.00 -30,444.10
14.76 1,767.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 -733.00
0.00 1,484.63 2,500.00 2,500.00 -1,015.37
0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 -20,000.00
192.06 222.20 900.00 900.00 -677.80
0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00
2,054.89 2,870.36 4,000.00 4,000.00 -1,129.64
17,347.22 121,018.04 333,250.00 364,500.00 -243,481.96
0.00 2,003.12 1,300.00 2,003.12 0.00
0.00 1,849.26 1,800.00 1,849.26 0.00
0.00 200.00 1,200.00 1,100.26 -900.26
0.00 872.20 1,100.00 872.20 0.00
0.00 825.16 1,250.00 825.16 0.00
0.00 5,749.74 6,650.00 6,650.00 -900.26
100.00 4,570.43 8,000.00 8,000.00 -3,429.57
300.00 1,800.00 3,600.00 3,600.00 -1,800.00
0.00 229.71 750.00 750.00 -520.29
450.00 1,350.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 -1,650.00
59.90 209.65 375.00 375.00 -165.35
909.90 13,909.53 22,375.00 22,375.00 -8,465.47
231.24 1,004.57 2,500.00 2,500.00 -1,495.43
319.98 919.94 2,000.00 2,000.00 -1,080.06
335.63 1,016.48 2,400.00 2,400.00 -1,383.52
299.25 1,130.43 2,300.00 2,300.00 -1,169.57
1,186.10 4,071.42 9,200.00 9,200.00 -5,128.58

Page 4 of 5



Oct '21 FY22 FY22 $ Over
thru Mar Original Amended
Budget

Mar '22
'22 Budget Budget
————— a1 —————
-521,102.18

839,606.00 839,606.00

Total Expense 48,580.70 318,503.82
Net Ordinary Income -7,065.41 404,422.53 0.00 0.00 404,422.53
-7,065.41 404,422.53 0.00 0.00 404,422.53

Net Income

Page 5 of 5






2:45 PM Clearwater Underground Water Conservation
04/05/22 Profit & Loss Detail
Accrual Basis March 2022
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount Balance
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
40010 - Bell CAD Current Year Tax
Deposit 03/07/2022 Deposit 15.10 15.10
Deposit 03/07/2022 Deposit 39,465.73 39,480.83
Deposit 03/07/2022 Deposit 0.32 39,481.15
Deposit 03/07/2022 Deposit -724.47 38,756.68
Total 40010 - Bell CAD Current Year Tax 38,756.68 38,756.68
40015 - Bell CAD Deliquent Tax
Deposit 03/07/2022 Deposit 1.32 1.32
Deposit 03/07/2022 Deposit 770.39 771.71
Deposit 03/07/2022 Deposit -276.50 495.21
Total 40015 - Bell CAD Deliquent Tax 495,21 495.21
40020 - Interest Income
Deposit 03/02/2022 Deposit 31.31 31.31
Deposit 03/30/2022 Deposit 83.39 114.70
Deposit 03/30/2022 Deposit 148.70 263.40
Total 40020 - Interest Income 263.40 263.40
40035 - Civil Penalties
Invoice 03/16/2022 166 Reynoso Fines & Pena... 1,000.00 1,000.00
Invoice 03/16/2022 167 Zavala Fines & Pena... 1,000.00 2,000.00
Total 40035 - Civil Penalties 2,000.00 2,000.00
Total Income 41,515.29 41,5615.29
Gross Profit 41,515.29 41,515.29
Expense
50000 - Administrative Expenses
50300 - Director Expenses
50315 - Pct. 2
Bill 03/01/2022 Feb2022 Gary Young Mileage Rei... 81.90 81.90
Total 50315 - Pct. 2 81.90 81.90
Total 50300 - Director Expenses 81.90 81.90
50400 - Director Fees
50405 - At Large
Bill 03/01/2022 Feb2022 David Cole Board Mtg Fe... 150.00 150.00
Bill 03/18/2022 Mar22 David Cole Board Mtg - ... 150.00 300.00
Total 50405 - At Large 300.00 300.00
50415 - Pct. 2
Bill 03/01/2022 Feb2022 Gary Young Board Mtg Fe... 150.00 150.00
Bill 03/01/2022 Feb2022 Gary Young TAGD Boot ... 150.00 300.00
Bill 03/18/2022 Mar22 Gary Young March 2022 150.00 450.00
Total 50415 - Pct. 2 450.00 450.00
50420 - Pct. 3
Bill 03/01/2022 Feb2022 Jody Williams Board Mtg Fe... 150.00 150.00
Bill 03/18/2022 Mar22 Jody Williams March 2022 150.00 300.00
Total 50420 - Pct. 3 300.00 300.00
Total 50400 - Director Fees 1,050.00 1,050.00
50500 - Dues & Memberships
Bill 03/18/2022 Card Service Center TWCA memb... 831.00 831.00
Bill 03/18/2022 Tanglewood POA acct #970121... 358.80 1,189.80
Total 50500 - Dues & Memberships 1,189.80 1,189.80

Page 1



2:45 PM Clearwater Underground Water Conservation
04/05/22 Profit & Loss Detail
Accrual Basis March 2022
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount Balance
50700 - Meals
Bill 03/18/2022 Card Service Center Dirk - Lunch ... 19.46 19.46
Bill 03/18/2022 Card Service Center Stillman Vall... 71.29 90.75
Total 50700 - Meals 90.75 90.75
50900 - Travel & Hotel
Bill 03/18/2022 Card Service Center Dirk - TWCA 163.57 163.57
Total 50900 - Travel & Hotel 163.57 163.57
Total 50000 - Administrative Expenses 2,576.02 2,576.02
52000 - Salary Costs
52005 - Administrative Assistant
Paycheck 03/30/2022 DD1334 Shelly Chapman Direct Deposit 4,463.77 4,463.77
Paycheck 03/30/2022 DD1334 Shelly Chapman Direct Deposit 202.90 4,666.67
Total 52005 - Administrative Assistant 4,666.67 4,666.67
52010 - Educational Coord/Support Tech
Paycheck 03/30/2022 DD1335 Tristin S Smith Direct Deposit 3,985.51 3,985.51
Paycheck 03/30/2022 DD1335 Tristin S Smith Direct Deposit 181.16 4,166.67
Total 52010 - Educational Coord/Support Tech 4,166.67 4,166.67
52015 - Manager
Paycheck 03/30/2022 DD1333 Richard E Aaron Direct Deposit 8,333.33 8,333.33
Total 52015 - Manager 8,333.33 8,333.33
52025 . Office Assistant/Field Tech
Paycheck 03/30/2022 DD1332 Corey C Dawson Direct Deposit 3,746.38 3,746.38
Paycheck 03/30/2022 DD1332 Corey C Dawson Direct Deposit 0.00 3,746.38
Paycheck 03/30/2022 DD1332 Corey C Dawson Direct Deposit 170.29 3,916.67
Total 52025 - Office Assistant/Field Tech 3,916.67 3,916.67
52040 - Health Insurance
Paycheck 03/30/2022 DD1332 Corey C Dawson Direct Deposit 500.00 500.00
Paycheck 03/30/2022 DD1333 Richard £ Aaron Direct Deposit 500.00 1,000.00
Paycheck 03/30/2022 DD1334 Shelly Chapman Direct Deposit -5654.66 445.34
Paycheck 03/30/2022 DD1334 Shelly Chapman Direct Deposit 1,219.72 1,665.06
Paycheck 03/30/2022 DD1334 Shelly Chapman Direct Deposit -1,219.72 445.34
Paycheck 03/30/2022 DD1335 Tristin S Smith Direct Deposit 0.00 445.34
Paycheck 03/30/2022 DD1335 Tristin S Smith Direct Deposit 657.00 1,102.34
Paycheck 03/30/2022 DD1335 Tristin S Smith Direct Deposit -657.00 445.34
Check 03/31/2022 SWHP-Apr22  Scott & White Health PI... 2,431.59 2,876.93
Total 52040 - Health Insurance 2,876.93 2,876.93
52045 - Payroll Taxes & Work Comp
Paycheck 03/30/2022 DD1332 Corey C Dawson Direct Deposit 273.83 273.83
Paycheck 03/30/2022 DD1332 Corey C Dawson Direct Deposit 64.05 337.88
Paycheck 03/30/2022 DD1332 Corey C Dawson Direct Deposit 4.67 342.55
Paycheck 03/30/2022 DD1333 Richard E Aaron Direct Deposit 547.67 890.22
Paycheck 03/30/2022 DD1333 Richard E Aaron Direct Deposit 128.08 1,018.30
Paycheck 03/30/2022 DD1333 Richard E Aaron Direct Deposit 0.00 1,018.30
Paycheck 03/30/2022 bD1334 Shelly Chapman Direct Deposit 254,94 1,273.24
Paycheck 03/30/2022 DD1334 Shelly Chapman Direct Deposit 59.62 1,332.86
Paycheck 03/30/2022 DD1334 Shelly Chapman Direct Deposit 0.00 1,332.86
Paycheck 03/30/2022 DD1335 Tristin S Smith Direct Deposit 258.33 1,591.19
Paycheck 03/30/2022 DD1335 Tristin S Smith Direct Deposit 60.42 1,661.61
Paycheck 03/30/2022 DD1335 Tristin S Smith Direct Deposit 18.67 1,670.28
Total 52045 - Payroll Taxes & Work Comp 1,670.28 1,670.28

Page 2



2:45 PM Clearwater Underground Water Conservation
04/05/22 Profit & Loss Detail
Accrual Basis March 2022
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount Balance
52050 - Retirement
Paycheck 03/30/2022 DD1332 Corey C Dawson Direct Deposit 198.75 198.75
Paycheck 03/30/2022 DD1333 Richard E Aaron Direct Deposit 397.50 596.25
Paycheck 03/30/2022 DD1334 Shelly Chapman Direct Deposit 140.00 736.25
Paycheck 03/30/2022 DD1335 Tristin S Smith Direct Deposit 125.00 861.25
Total 52050 - Retirement 861.25 861.25
52055 - Payroll Expenses
Bill 03/18/2022 Card Service Center 8.66 8.66
Check 03/25/2022 HSAfeeMar22  Wex HSA montly ... 25.00 33.66
Total 52055 - Payroll Expenses 33.66 33.66
52060 - Freshbenies
Check 03/07/2022 Mar22-TS New Benefits Ltd - Fres...  Freshbenies ... 18.00 18.00
Check 03/07/2022 Mar22-SC New Benefits Ltd - Fres...  Freshbenies ... 18.00 36.00
Paycheck 03/30/2022 DD1334 Shelly Chapman Direct Deposit 18.00 54.00
Paycheck 03/30/2022 DD1334 Shelly Chapman Direct Deposit -18.00 36.00
Paycheck 03/30/2022 DD1335 Tristin S Smith Direct Deposit 18.00 54.00
Paycheck 03/30/2022 DD1335 Tristin S Smith Direct Deposit -18.00 36.00
Total 52060 - Freshbenies 36.00 36.00
Total 52000 - Salary Costs 26,561.46 26,561.46
53000 - Operating Expenses
53010 - Bank Service Charges
Check 03/10/2022 Service Charge 21.12 21.12
Total 53010 - Bank Service Charges 21.12 2112
53030 - Appraisal District
Bill 03/09/2022 3rd qtr Tax Appraisal District-...  3rd Qtr 1,929.00 1,929.00
Total 53030 - Appraisal District 1,929.00 1,929.00
53100 - Clearwater Studies
53130 - General Consulting
53130.4 - Investigations
Bill 03/01/2022 Inv TX-557 LRE Water, LLC Inv TX-557 527.00 527.00
Bill 03/18/2022 Card Service Center Warranty dee... 8.00 535.00
Total 53130.4 - Investigations 535.00 535.00
Total 53130 - General Consulting 535.00 535.00
53140 - Monitor Wells Expenses
Bill 03/09/2022 Inv 2409 Welintel, inc Inv 2409 3,380.00 3,380.00
Total 53140 - Monitor Wells Expenses 3,380.00 3,380.00
53150 - Water Quality
Bill 03/01/2022 inv 12891034  HACH Company inv 12891034 26.26 26.26
Bill 03/31/2022 Inv 12940116  HACH Company Inv 12940116 156.06 182.32
Total 53150 - Water Quality 182.32 182.32
Total 53100 - Clearwater Studies 4,097.32 4,097.32
53300 - Computer Consulting
563315 - IT Network Sustainment
Bill 03/01/2022 Inv 18439 Engineer Austin, LLC Inv 18439 450.00 450.00
Total 53315 - IT Network Sustainment 450.00 450.00
§3317 - Management Tool Sustainment
Bill 03/18/2022 Inv 4027 CU... LRE Water, LLC Inv 4027CU... 975.00 975.00
Total 53317 - Management Tool Sustainment 975.00 975.00
Total 53300 - Computer Consulting 1,425.00 1,425.00

Page 3



2:45 PM Clearwater Underground Water Conservation
04/05/22 Profit & Loss Detail
Accrual Basis March 2022
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount Balance
53400 - Computer Licenses/Virus Prtctn
Bill 03/01/2022 Inv 18439 Engineer Austin, LLC inv 18439 44.00 44.00
Total 53400 - Computer Licenses/Virus Prtctn 44.00 44.00
53550 - Copier/Scanner/Plotter
Bill 03/09/2022 Inv 0156515...  Xerox Inv 015651500 486.56 486.56
Total 63550 - Copier/Scanner/Plotter 486.56 486.56
53600 - Educational Outreach/Marketing
53605 - Event Cost
Bill 03/18/2022 Card Service Center GoTo Meeting 5.39 5.39
Bill 03/18/2022 Sponsorship Texas 4-H Youth Devel...  Sponsorship ... 250.00 255.39
Total 53605 - Event Cost 255.39 255.39
Total 53600 - Educational Outreach/Marketing 255.39 255.39
53700 - Legal
53703 - General (rules/accountability)
Bilt 03/09/2022 97528825 Lloyd Gosselink Attorne...  Inv 97528825 3,682.00 3,682.00
Total 53703 - General (rules/accountability) 3,682.00 3,682.00
Total 53700 - Legal 3,682.00 3,682.00
63720 - Office Supplies
Bill 03/01/2022 Perry Office Plus Inv IN-14607... 193.22 193.22
Bill 03/18/2022 Card Service Center 152.90 346.12
Total 53720 - Office Supplies 346.12 346.12
53730 - Permit Reviews
53731 . Geoscience
Bill 03/18/2022 Inv 8885 R.W. Harden & Assoc, I...  Gillman 700.00 700.00
Bill 03/18/2022 Inv 8885 R.W. Harden & Assoc, |...  Spillar - Still... 350.00 1,050.00
Total 53731 - Geoscience 1,050.00 1,050.00
53732 - Legal Evaluation
Bill 03/09/2022 97528825 Lloyd Gosselink Attorne...  Spiller 1,749.00 1,749.00
Total 53732 - Legal Evaluation 1,749.00 1,749.00
Total 53730 - Permit Reviews 2,799.00 2,799.00
53740 - Postage
Bili 03/18/2022 Card Service Center Certified mail... 14.76 14.76
Total 53740 - Postage 14.76 14.76
53780 - Subscriptions
Bill 03/18/2022 Card Service Center American Sta... 1.06 1.06
Bill 03/31/2022 Temple Daily Telegram acct SU0000... 191.00 192.06
Total 53780 - Subscriptions 192.06 192.06
53790 - Vehicle Expense
Check 03/09/2022 Cefco-Feb22 CEFCO fuel - ACH ap... 201.92 201.92
Bill 03/18/2022 Shay Luedeke-Bell Cou...  Vehicle regist... 7.50 209.42
Bill 03/31/2022 Inv 55291 Johnson Brothers Ford Inv 55291 1,845.47 2,054.89
Total 63790 - Vehicle Expense 2,054.89 2,054.89
Total 53000 - Operating Expenses 17,347.22 17,347.22
54000 - Facility Costs
54200 - Building Repairs/Maintenance
Bill 03/01/2022 Inv 107922 Hartman ABC Pest Con...  Inv 107922 100.00 100.00
Total 54200 - Building Repairs/Maintenance 100.00 100.00

Page 4



2:45 PM Clearwater Underground Water Conservation

04/05/22 Profit & Loss Detail
Accrual Basis March 2022
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount Balance
54300 - Janitorial Service
Bill 03/31/2022 Mar2022 Andrea Mati March 2022 300.00 300.00
Total 54300 - Janitorial Service 300.00 300.00
54500 - Lawn Maintenance/Service
Bill 03/01/2022 Inv 20966 Greeson Lawn Services...  Inv 20966 225.00 225.00
Bill 03/31/2022 Inv 21080 Greeson Lawn Services... Inv 21080 225.00 450.00
Total 54500 - Lawn Maintenance/Service 450.00 450.00
54600 - Security
Bill 03/01/2022 Inv 109576 Progressive Protection Inv 109576 29.95 29.95
Bill 03/31/2022 Inv 109913 Progressive Protection Inv 109913 29.95 59.90
Total 54600 - Security 59.90 59.90
Total 54000 - Facility Costs 909.90 909.90
55000 - Utilities
55200 - Electricity
Bill 03/18/2022 Inv 17273454  APG&E Inv 17273454 231.24 231.24
Total 55200 - Electricity 231.24 231.24
55300 - Internet
Bill 03/01/2022 Inv 0192410...  Spectrum Inv 01924109... 159.99 159.99
Bill 03/31/2022 Inv 0192419...  Spectrum Inv 10924190... 159.99 319.98
Total 55300 - Internet 319.98 319.98
55400 - Phone
Bill 03/01/2022 inv 0192410...  Spectrum Inv 01924109... 167.80 167.80
Bill 03/31/2022 Inv 0192419...  Spectrum Inv 10924190... 167.83 335.63
Total 55400 - Phone 335.63 335.63
55500 - Water/Garbage
Bill 03/01/2022 City of Belton 143.34 143.34
Bill 03/31/2022 City of Belton 155.91 299.25
Total 55500 - Water/Garbage 299.25 299.25
Total 55000 - Utilities 1,186.10 1,186.10
Total Expense 48,580.70 48,580.70
Net Ordinary Income -7,065.41 -7,065.41
Net Income -7,065.41 -7,065.41

Page 5






2:43 PM
04/05/22

Clearwater Underground Water Conservation

A/P Aging Detail
As of April 4, 2022

Type

Date

Num

Name

Due Date

Aging

Open Balance

Current
Total Current

1-30
Total 1 - 30

31-60
Total 31 - 60

61-90
Total 61 - 90

>90
Total > 90

TOTAL

Page 1



Investment Fund - Item #5




TexPool Participant Services
1001 Texas Avenue, Sutte 1150
Houston, T'X 77022

TEXAS

Summary Statement

CLEARWATER UNDERGROUND WCD
ATTN DIRK AARON

PO BOX 1989

BELTONTX 76513-5989

GENERAL FUND - 07935800001

TRUST

TEXAS TREASURY SAFEXKEEPING TAUST COMPANY

Statement Period 03/01/2022 - 03/31/2022
Customer Service 1-866-TEX-POOL
000079358

Location ID

Pool Name Beginning Balance  Total Deposit Total Withdrawal  Total Interest Current Balance Average Balance
TexPool $639.009.24 $0.00 $0.00 $83.39 $639.092.63 $638.850.64
TexPool Prime $644.610.97 $0.00 $0.00 $148.70 $644.759.67 $644.454.48
Total Dollar Value $1.283.620.21 $0.00 $0.00 $232.09 $1.283.852.30

ACCOUNT TOTALS

Pool Name Beginning Balance  Total Deposit Total Withdrawal  Total Interest Current Balance
TexPool $639.009.24 $0.00 v $0.00 / $83.39 / < $639.09263 )
TexPool Prime 50008 5000 ¥~ sus0 ¥/ £ SEHT396T D
Total Dollar Value $1.283.620.21 $0.00 $0.00 $232.09 $1.283.852.30

419

slo”



10:23 AM Clearwater Underground Water Conservation

04/05/22 Reconciliation Summary
10505 - Cash - TexPool, Period Ending 03/31/2022

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item

Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item

Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 03/31/2022

Ending Balance

Mar 31, 22

83.39
83.39

639,009.24

639,092.63

-5,000.00
-5,000.00

634,092.63

634,092.63

Page 1



10:21 AM Clearwater Underground Water Conservation

04/05/32 Reconciliation Summary
10500 - Cash-TexPool Prime, Period Ending 03/31/2022

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item

Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item

Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 03/31/2022

Ending Balance

Mar 31, 22

148.70
148.70

644,610.97

644,759.67

-5,000.00
-5,000.00

639,759.67

639,759.67

Page 1



Employee Retirement
ltem #6




& Security Benefit

TO AND THROUGH RETIREMENT

Plan Administration Reporting

Plan Name:
CLEARWATER UNDERGROUND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT 457  **°f 04/04/2022
PLAN Partic:pant Search.

Search oy fast nams
Plan ID: 613759000 Fian Type: 457
Summary _‘%gn_darv .P.,agolt Participants kg.alns._ Withdrawals. gigagcia’i ™ Pllan.lgforﬁg'gn‘
(e bR i A Al

You have (1) Notifications!

A Alerts

457 payroll transactions are being processed.

As of: Balances: YTD Contributions: Participants
04/04/2022 $182,045.70 $5,763.75 5
Plan Assets | Pparticipation In Plan

view: Asset Class

Asset Class

[l Large Cap
21.20%
M small Cap
12.86%
I Mid Cap
9.92%
[l Other
6.98%
[l Other
49.04%

Total Balance:

$182,045.70

All Payments Issued for Security Benefit
Customize Report Comment on Report Share Template Memorize Print v+ E-mail v Excel ¥ Hide Header

Dates Custom * From 01/01/2022 B To 04/05/2022 @@ Show Open Sort By Date A

Show Filters

249 PM Clearwater Underground Water Conservation
j owesiz2 All Payments Issued for Security Benefit
January 1 through April 5, 2022
Type Num Date Amount
Jan 1 - Apr 5, 22
p Liability Check - 4401 0172712022 1.921.25 4

Liabilty Check 4439 030172022 1,921.25
Liabilty Check 4463 03/31/2022 1,060.00
Liabilty Check 4464 03/31/2022 861.25

Jan 1 -Apr 5, 22 5,763.756




FY22 Budget Amendments
Item #7




STAFF REPORT

Clearwater Underground

Water Conservation District Agenda Item # 7

Board Meeting FY22 Budget Amendments

December 8, 2021

Agenda Item #_7 :

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action if necessary, to approve the FY22 line-item budget
amendments as requested.

Narrative:

The CUWCD Staff requests line-item budget amendments for the purpose of:

1. Paying for legal counsel from Lloyd Gosselink related to general rules and accountability and
GM employment contract.

2. Payment to AGS for Consulting on project related to rule changes and updates.

This is a simple adjustment between line-items.

. . Available | Amount New Available .
Line Item Invoice Amount From New Balance
Funds [Requested| Balance Funds

Llovd Gosseli{ 33730-General (rules/acg $7,363.37 | S1912.00 | S3451.37| $7.363.37 ||30230-Contingency Fund $58.714.00 $53.262.63

53130.2 - General Consy| $3.250.40 S3.164.00 $3.250.40 | {50250-Contingency Fund $53.262.63 $53.176.23

Requeste Shelly Chapman

Verified1  Dirk Aaron

Board Approved:

Amendec¢  Date:

Recommendation:

Staff recommends making the line-item budget amendment as requested.




Permit Hearing - Item # 9
Aria Prairie LLC




Aria Prairie LLC
Application



18125 Adrian Way, Suite 100

Gamblin Engineering Group, LI
Jonestown, TX 78645

Texas P.E. Firm # F-22202 A O‘
™

512-484-2033

Mr. Dirk Aaron

General Manager

Clearwater Underground Water Conservation District
700 Kennedy Court

Belton, TX 76513

Phone: 254.933.0120; Email:

Subject: Combination Drilling Permit and Operating Permit Application for the Aria Prals
well on approximately 46 acres of land between Miller Lane and Elmer King Road in sou
Bell County, Texas.

Dear Mr. Aaron:

Gamblin Engineering Group, LLC (Gamblin Engineering) is pleased to present this combination Drilling Permit and
Operating Permit Application to the Clearwater Underground Water Conservation District (CUWCD) on behalf of Aria
Prairie, LLC for a proposed Non-Exempt, Well Classification 2 (N2) well. The proposed well will be constructed on an
approximately 46 acre tract of land located in southeastern Bell County between Miller Lane and Elmer King Road. The
property is owned by Cy long and Kenny Martin and lies in the City of Belton’s CCN. Groundwater allocated to this project
will be utilized to service a proposed subdivision which will entail eight (8) lots serviced by individual wells. Funding for the
project is being provided through private sources.

The proposed well is designed to target the Edwards Aquiter BFZ and it is anticipated that the production zone will be from
approximately 140 feet below ground surface (bgs) to 260 feet bgs (see Proposed Well Construction Drawing). The pumping
rate from the well is anticipated to be intermittent and be from 20 to 40 gpm.

The proposed use of the groundwater from the well will be domestic use and the well will be utilized (along with and existing
monitoring well) to conduct a pumping test to gather data in support of a Groundwater Availability Certification for Platting in
compliance with Title 30, Part I, Chapter 230 of the Texas Administrative Code (TAC).

NEEDS ASSESSMENT

Aria Prairie, LLC has explored a service connection with the City of Belton as the subject property falls in Belton's Water
CCN. There is no plan, nor a plan in the future to extend services to this subject property. The distance between the subject
property and where the nearest City of Belton water line would put the expense much higher than the property is worth after
developm<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>